

Document: Readopted Rules

Source: August 1, 2001, Indiana Register, Volume 24, Number 11

Disclaimer: These documents were created from the files used to produce the official (printed) Indiana Register, however, these documents are unofficial.

TITLE 856 INDIANA BOARD OF PHARMACY

LSA Document #01-148

DIGEST

Readopts rules in anticipation of IC 4-22-2.5-2, providing that all rules of the Indiana administrative agencies in force on December 31, 1995, expire on January 1, 2002. Effective 30 days after filing with the secretary of state.

856 IAC 1-27-1

SECTION 1. UNDER IC 4-22-2.5-3, 856 IAC 1-27-1 IS READOPTED AND AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

856 IAC 1-27-1 Fees

Authority: IC 25-26-13-4

Affected: IC 25-26-13

Sec. 1. (a) The fee for ~~the licensure by examination for licensure~~ as a registered pharmacist shall be ~~a cost equal to the board's cost of purchasing the examination and an additional~~ **one hundred** dollars ~~(\$25)~~. If the application for examination is not accepted by the board, all but the administrative fee will be refunded: **(\$100)**.

(b) The fee for licensure as a registered pharmacist from another state by reciprocity and without a full examination shall be ~~forty one hundred~~ **one hundred** dollars ~~(\$40)~~. If an applicant for reciprocity is not accepted by the board, only fifteen dollars ~~(\$15)~~ will be refunded: **(\$100)**.

(c) The fee for **taking or** retaking the state jurisprudence examination or the ~~state administered lab and oral practical~~ examination shall be twenty-five dollars ~~(\$25)~~.

(d) The fee for the renewal of a license as a registered pharmacist shall be ~~fifteen~~ **seventy-five** dollars ~~(\$15)~~ **(\$75)** per year. The board shall collect an additional five dollars ~~(\$5)~~ per year from each individual who renews a pharmacist license to fund a program to assist impaired pharmacists.

(e) ~~The penalty fee for a registered pharmacist license that has lapsed shall be ten dollars (\$10) plus payment of all current fees.~~

~~(f)~~ (e) The fee for a license as a pharmacist intern/extern shall be ten dollars ~~(\$10)~~. The renewal fee for such a license shall be ten dollars ~~(\$10)~~.

~~(g)~~ (f) The fee for a ~~permit to operate a pharmacy~~ **both an initial application and renewal to operate an in-state pharmacy** shall be ~~twenty one hundred~~ **one hundred** dollars ~~(\$20)~~ **(\$100)** per year. When there is a change of ownership, a new permit must be obtained, and the fee shall be ~~fifteen fifty~~ **fifty** dollars ~~(\$15)~~ **(\$50)**. When there is a change of location, the current permit is updated and the fee is ~~fifteen fifty~~ **fifty** dollars ~~(\$15)~~ **(\$50)**.

~~(h) The fee for the renewal of a permit to operate a pharmacy shall be twenty dollars (\$20) per year.~~

~~(i) The fee for a pharmacy permit that has lapsed shall be ten dollars (\$10) plus payment of all current fees.~~

~~(j)~~ (g) The fee for certificate of qualifications, registration, and grades in any application for reciprocity to another state shall be ~~five ten~~ **ten** dollars ~~(\$5)~~ **(\$10)**.

~~(k) The (h) There will be no fee for the issuance of a duplicate pharmacy license or permit shall be two dollars (\$2): There shall~~

~~be no fee for a duplicate pharmacist pocket card license.~~

(+) (i) The fee for a duplicate pharmacist's wall certificate shall be ten dollars (\$10).

~~(m) There shall be no~~ (j) The fee for a complete compilation of the pharmacy laws **shall be ten dollars (\$10)**.

~~(n) (k)~~ The fee for **both an initial registration and renewal** registration of a nonresident pharmacy shall be ~~twenty two hundred~~ **twenty two hundred** dollars ~~(\$20) (\$200)~~ per year. (*Indiana Board of Pharmacy; Reg 29; filed Aug 30, 1977, 8:25 a.m.: Rules and Regs. 1978, p. 660; filed Mar 5, 1985, 2:42 p.m.: 8 IR 802; filed Nov 13, 1985, 3:08 p.m.: 9 IR 772; filed Apr 30, 1986, 9:43 a.m.: 9 IR 2204; filed Sep 8, 1987, 2:30 p.m.: 11 IR 95; filed Jul 24, 1991, 2:45 p.m.: 14 IR 2238; filed Jun 6, 1996, 9:00 a.m.: 19 IR 3106; filed May 29, 1998, 11:56 a.m.: 21 IR 3931; filed Aug 5, 1998, 3:48 p.m.: 21 IR 4535*) NOTE: Renumbered Reg 30 by 1978 Amendment.

Notice of Public Hearing

Under IC 4-22-2-24 and IC 4-22-2.5-3, notice is hereby given that on September 10, 2001 at 9:45 a.m., at the Indiana Government Center-South, 402 West Washington Street, Conference Center Room C, Indianapolis, Indiana the Indiana Board of Pharmacy will hold a public hearing to readopt rules.

Requests for any part of this readoption to be separate from this action must be made in writing within 30 days of this publication.

Send written comments to:

Mark Bina, Board Director

Health Professions Bureau

402 West Washington Street, Room W041

Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

Mbina@hpb.state.in.us.

Copies of these rules are now on file at the Indiana Government Center-South, 402 West Washington Street, Room W041 and Legislative Services Agency, One North Capitol, Suite 325, Indianapolis, Indiana and are open for public inspection.

Beth Anne Compton
Executive Director
Health Professions Bureau